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July 2, 2019 

 

City of Norman 

201 West Gray 

Street 

Building C 

Norman, OK 73069 

Via email to: chris.mattingly@normanok.gov 

Attn: Chris Mattingly, P.E. 

Re: Confirmation of Substantial Completion of WTP Backwash Tower Resurfacing Project, Contract No. K-
1920-43 

The work associated with the noted project above has been inspected by Dunham Engineering and found 

substantially complete by the contractor, CTEX Construction Services.  Dunham Engineering recommends 

acceptance of the complete project to the Owner, Norman Utilities Authority. Final payment is approved by 

Dunham Engineering. 

If you should have any questions or require more information, please contact me. 

 Sincerely, 

 

Joe Seiter, P.E., 

Engineering Manager 
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